
TESTIM011Y FOR RESPONDENTS ON REFERENCE: 

EXAMINATION OF FRANK B. NIHART, BY MR. GORDON. 

My name is Frank B. Nihart, I am a resident of Bay Minette, 

Baldwin County, Alabama, I have been such a resident for a period of 

14 years. I am in the Real Estate business, and have been for about 

10 years. Nearly my entire experience during that time has been with 

country land. I am acquainted with the reasonable market value of farm 

land in Baldwin County, and have been familiar with such land since I 

have been in the business. I am familiar with the land involved, and 

have known this land since about 1818. The land involved in this case 

in my judgment is worth about Eight ($8.00) or Nine ($9.00) an acre. 

I became acquainted with the land adjoining the land where these lands 

are located in about 1914. There was no change in the value of the 

land in the Community where these lands are located from the time which 

I first knew the land in 1914 up to the year 1918. In about 1925 the 

land in this community enhanced in value double and triple in 1926, 

the prices were up for about two or three years and then broke. I 

don't think the land today is worth very much more than it was in 1918. 

This land in my opinion was not much farm land, that is the way I am 

figuring the value. 

CROSS EXAMINATION OF FRANK B. NIHART, BY MR. HOGAN. 

In 191? I didn't know very much about the land in that 

vicinity, I didn't sell very much land in there. I think that I know 

what land was worth in 191?, it was about Ten ($10.00) or TWelve ($12.00) 

an acre. It was about 10 or 12 acres of the Bishop land that was clear 

I don't know whether that was on How~rd Bishop's land or the Estate 

land, I was told that it was on the Bishop land. The Bishop land was 

kind of sandy, and I don't figure it was worth very much for timber 

land, it was not much farm land. I know that this cleared land is not 

good farm land, that is the cleared land that I saw, t h is was on a 40. 

I don't know whether that land I was talking about was on Howard Bishop's 

land or not, they just told me it was Bishop's land. An old man, I 

think he is dead now, told me that this was Bishop's land. I Couldn't 
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swear that this is Bishop's land, only I was told that it was Bishop's 

land. This old man lived there and he gave me a good description of 

the land, he didn't say which was Bishop's, as a matter of fact, I was 

not so interested in that. I don't know whether this was Howard Bishop's 

land or not, I wouldn't swear. I don't think there has been any change 

in value of the land in 1914 and 1918. The World War, which was fought 

from 1914 to 1918 didn't effect the value of the land very much, the 

value didn't increase until 1924 and 1925. It would make same difference 

in the value of the land where there was timber. On the Bishop's land, 

there was some Turpentine trees, I don't know whether or not it was 

Howard Bishop's land, I don't think it was being turpentined at that time, 

I don't remember. I couldn't tell exactly about the value of the land 

at that time, I wasn't interested in buying the land. The value would 

be effected by trees, as they are valuable for timber or turpentine. 

I don't know how many trees there were. When I say the value of land 

was worth Eight ($8.00) or Nine {$9.00) an acre, I mean the trees not 

being large enough for timber or turpentine. Turpentine was a fairly 

good price in 191?. I am not acquainted with the N. w. t of theN. w.t 
and all of the s. E. t of the N. W. t of Section 30 Tp. 6 s. R. 3 E. 

In the best of my judgment there was not, or I don't remember of there 

being any old timber on the land. !didn't know the worth of any of this 

land. Howard Bishop did not point out any of that land to me. The Bark­

ley land was sold during 1926. A couple of miles toward Fairhope some 

land was sold for Thirty Five Dollars ($35.00) or Forty Dollars ($40.00} 

an acre, this was good farm land. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF FRANK B. NIHART , BY MR. GORDON. 

The land that I pointed out on t he map as being in Section 30, 

Tp. 6 s. R. 3 E, was the same land that had been pointed to me as the 

Bishop land. I personally know where the Barkley land is, it is Section 

25 Tp. 6 s. R. 2 E. The Barkley land just described is just west of the 

Bishop'sland. I think that Judge W. D. Stapleton bought the land that I 

have been speaking about. 

EXAMINATION OF .TUDGE. W. D. STAPLETON, BY MR. GORDON. 
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My name is w. D. Stapleton, and I reside at Bay Minette, 

Baldwin County, Alabama. I am familiar with the reasonable market 

value of the land in and around the Bishop's land in this vicinity. 

In my opinion the land in controversy, and known as the Bishop land, 

and which is in question today between Howard Bishop and Mr . Powell, 

was worth between Six Dollars ($6.00) and Seven Dollars (, 7.00) an 

acre between 1918 and 1919. I do not know the exact description of 

t his Bishop land, but I know it when I get on it. The land that I am 

testifying about is the same land that Mr. Powell is in possession of, 

and claims to have bought from Howard Bishop. I bought the land ad­

joining the Bishop land from the Barkley heirs, I paid a little less 

than Eight Dollars ($8 .00) an acre for the same, this I bought in 1926. 

These lands are of as good market value as the Bishop land. During the 

boom of 1927, the prices of the land advanced some. I couldn't tell 

how much land was cleared during 1917. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF .TUDGE W. D. STAPLETON, BY MR. HOGAN. 

If the land was all cleared, it would be a little more than 

Six Dollars ($6.oo) or Seven Dollars ($? .00} an acre, some was cleared 

and some uncleared. The more of the land cleared, the greater the value. 

The cleared land wouldn't be more than Ten Dollars ($10.00) an acre. 

I think the land could have been cleared in those days for Five Dollars 

($5.00} an acre. The nunber of trees and cleared land make a difference 

if you want it for t .imber or for farming. I think there was some small 

timber, I don't think there was any big enough for turpentine, that was 

all taken into consideration in the land that I bought adjoining the 

Bishop land. The Barkley heirs do not live here, they live in Camden, 

New ltersey 
: They had no personal knowledge of the value of this land. 

I had a warrantv deed to this land. I did not know that Mr . Foley was 

welling land in that vicinity, I never heard of any land being soli there 

for Thirty Five Dollars ($35.00) or Forty Dollars ($40.00} an acre, I 

never heard of any being sold for Twenty Five Dollars ($25.00) an acre. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF JJJDGE W. D. STAPLETON, BY MR. GORDON. 

(Page 3) 



I have 

in BaLdwin county , for 
d selling land 

been buying an ld it for Ten 
l and now, I so 

during the boom a feW t Own the BarkleY 
I do no 

an acre , I sold them 
thirtY years . 

& 50/100 Dollars ($10 . 50) 

months after I bought it. 

A PARKER BY MR. GORDON • 
EXAMINATION OF MR • p • • ' 

My name is P. A. Parker . 
I live at Montrose , Baldwin County' 

MY occupation is that 
I have been living there for 1? years . Alabama, 

of a surveyor , I have been a surveyor 
in Baldwin county for Thirty years . 

I know the land located in Section 30 Tp . 6 S. R. 3 ~ . I haven't seen 

the land for 15 years , t h is is the l and where Mr . Howard Bishop used to 

l ive . The Bishop l and , and being t he same land in discussion,during the 

year 1916 was worth from ~· ive Dollars l $5. 00 ) to Ten Dollars ( ~10 . 00) an 

acre , dependi ng more or less upon the timber on the land. 

CROSS EXAMINATION OF MR . P . A. PARKER, BY 1\ffi . ·HOGAN. 

I don ' t remember of this land being sold in this vicinity i n 

191? , I couldn't say , I couldn't say anything about the sale in 191? . 

Land was all about the same price in Baldwi n County, improved l and is 

wort h more . Level land is worth more than rolling land . To the best 

of my judgment , t he Bishop ' s land was worth no more than Five Dollars 

($5 .00) or Ten Dollars ($10. 00) an a cre . I do not know how much timber 

was on the Bishop land . Land that is in a high state of cultivation is 

worth more than land in the natural state . It cost money to clear the 

land , it cost from Fifteen ($15 . 00) Dollars to Twenty Dollars ($20 . 00) 

an acre f or clearing land , it depends upon how much is on t he land , some 

pay more . The last t ime I saw t he l and it was pretty thick wit h saplings . 

My judgment is that there is no market value of land in this vicinity. 

EXAMINATION OF G. W • .JOHNSON, BY MR . GORDON. 

I l ive near Fairhope , and have been living there for about 4 

years , I have been living in Baldwin County about 10 years , I resided in 

Mobile County before I came to Baldwin County , I know where the Howard 

Bishop property is in Section 30 Tp . 6 s . R. 3 E . The lease you hand me 
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is the lease that was made for Turpentine purposes on the property of 

the N. w. t of section 30 Tp. 6 s. R. 3 E, which said lease was made 

on the 21st day of September, 1925. I know that there are 1100 cups 

on the N. w. i of Section 30 Tp. 6 s. R. 3 E. This lease was made to 

Marlow Turpentine Company, which is the same as Everett & Boykin, we 

have had leases on the land for eight years, I do not know what has 

been made from the cups on the Bishop land, I do not know how much of 

this N. w. t of Tp. 6 s . R. 3 E. was the Bishop property or what was 

owned by Mr. Powell or what prices were paid in the lease, but they 

were extremely high for the turpentine business. This is the same 

property that Mr . Gore had managed for the Marlow Turpentine Company, or 

Everett & Boykin, which I took over after, or from Mr . Beat , who took 

it over from Mr. Go~e. I never knew the lines between the Bishop 
~~~~~· ~~ . 

property~ well enough to give the exact number of cups on~ this~roper~ 

CROSS EXAMINATION OF MR. G. W. JOI:mSON, BY MR. HOGAN. 

I am renting the Bishop land from Mr . Powell . I ~ p~ying £ ~ 
~Jl)~ ~'l'VtLu..~r 

Sixty Dollars ($60.00) for the Bishop land t this is the s~ lan~ that 

Howard Bishop use to be in possession of , on the South side of the Ro~ 
in Section 30, that is the land in the Howard Bishop property, the land 

that Howard Bishop use to be .in possession of . I don't know whether 
, Powell's • 

there were 100 or 200 boxes on V ~ land , there might have been more or 

less, I didn't know the lines on the lease of September 21, 1925. I 

can't tell how many of these boxes there was on the land other than the 

B :is hop land , I didn't know the lines. We counted the boxes on the land 
.. 

I do not remember the number of boxes, I have the correct count on every 

piece of this property. I am not very familiar in Real Estate, I have 

bought and sold some in that v4cinity, in my opinion the land in culti­

vation should be worth more than woods land,at the present prices of things 

I couldn't see whether the land was worth very much or not, I don't know 

what the land was worth in 1917. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF l\ffi . G. W. JOHNSON, BY MR. GORDON. 

Mr. Gordon---"Mr . Hogan considers you as experienced as to the 

value of such land, what is the reasonable market value of this 
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land of Howard Bishop." d be a reasonable value of 
($10 00) an acre woul 

Ten Dollars • the value of land. 
im tion but I reallY don't know 

the land in my est a , 

The Witness excused until Friday. 

ONE OF TEE RESPONDENTS IN THIS 
EXAMINATION OF R • F • POWEU.' 

CASE , BY MR . GORDON • 

nropert'U' in the N. W. i of Tp. 6 8 • R. 
I am familiar with the r ~ 

3 E, and know there is ?6 acres in this property. 
I am testifying about 

as in the Bill of complaint in the Howard Bishop 
the same property 

vs 

1 I took nossession of the property Laura A. Powell and Ola Powel case. r 

on october 12th., 191?. I was familiar with that property at that time, 

there was approximately ten acres of this land clear at the time I took 

possession of the land, since then I have cleared more of that land, I 

have cleared 10 acres since that time. The clearing of that land in­

creased the value of the land. When I took possession of the property, 

there was a broken down rail fence and woven wire fence which was worth­

less. I t ook possession of that property for my wife and daughter, Mrs. 

Laura A. Powell and Ola Powell. The other portion of that land was just 

out over land that had been turpentined considerably for a number of years, 

and was under turpentine lease for three years at that time I took it 

to the Marlow Turpentine Company , and that lease covered 191?, 1918, 

and 1919. I didn't collect any pay for the turpentine right during that 

time . The Turpentine Lease was made by Mr . Bishop before I came into 

possession. The Turpentine operation was going on prior to the time I 

took possession. When I bought the land for my wife and daughter from 

Mr . Bishop , I bought it subject to this turpentine lease. I do not 

know exactly, but I think the Marlow Turpentine Company was owned by Mr . 

Gus Stapleton and George Baldwin at that time. I made my firs t lease 

on the property for turpentine operation in 1922 , 1923, 1924 and 1925, 

I leased this land to Everett & Boykin or known as the Marlow Turpentine 

company. This is the original lease which is attached, marked Exhibit 

"A" . This lease involves other land besides Howard Bishop land. There 

were 1200 boxes on the Howard Bishop land, containing ?6 acres on the 

(Page 6) 



lease. When this lease expired, I re-leased t he land for two years 

to the same people, that was in 1926 and 1927, and which lease is 

hereto attached marked Exhibit ·'B". On the 76 acres there were 1100 

boxes, the entire lease was made for Two Hundred Seventy Five & 59/100 

Dollars ($275.59), ther e was 7968 boxes in t he entire lease. 

The total amount collected by me on the estate land in 1923, 
~~{p . S'~ 

1924, 1925, and for the years 1926 and 1927 when leased to Everett 
~.:;~so 

& Boykin was Sb::ty S1x & 55/100 Dollars ($66.53}. I made a subsequent 

lease that was made from February lOth., in the year of 1928 which 

lease is hereto attached marked Exhibit "C". I do not know exactly 

the number of boxes on the 76 acres. The 76 acres and the 20 acres 

that I own made approxima0t~l:Y.),300 boxes, on the land known as t he 
"" ~· Howard Bishop land~he balance on my individual land tha t Howard 

Bishop is not interested in• A lease was made on a basis of Seventy 

Dol lars ($70.00) a thousand for a period of three years, and I 
17 11 

collected ~& 50/100 Dollars (~50) for those years under that 

lease. On the 1/7 interest in the Bishop Estate, that which Howard 

Bishop sold to my wife and daughter, I want to state that under this 
their . 

lease, the 1/7 interest only contained 15 acres, because _J.- Attcrney 

found that the estate did not own 210 acres, but only 120 acres. 

All that I have testified to, relative to the Turpentine Rights to 

the land as described in the Bill of Complaint . I have rented the 

cleared land, I rented t hat for cultivation. The first year to George 
~ 

Lay, a Brother-in-law to ~r~ Bishop, this was in 1918, I leased 

about 20 acres on the adjoining land, the other land was not involved 

in this litigation. I didn't receive anything for the land that I 

rented for 1918. I leased this land for 1919, and got Twenty-Four 

Dollars ($24. 00) r ent for 1919. There was about 12 acres rented in 

1920, for t his I got Thirty-four Dollars ($34.00 ), I cannot say 

exactly to whom I rented it to that year, there was 17 acres cleared 

that year. The next year, I rented it for Forty Dollars ($40.00) 

t his was in 1921, to J. R. Horton, there was 20 acres cleared. In 

1922, it was rented to Frank Lay, 20 acres cleared . In 1923, I 

rented it first to a Mr . Weekley and a litt le later rente d it to P 
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Taylor for Forty Dollars ($40.00) and 20 acres were cleared in 

this year. In 1924, I rented it for Forty Dollars ($40.00), same 

number of acres were cleared, no additional number of acres cleared 

since 1919. In 1925 I did not get any rent at all, on account of 
~ 

trouble ~ith the lease, and not being ~o~ to get any one to lease 

the land in time for a crop, and a man fell down on his lease. 

In 1926, I got Twenty Dollars ($20.00) from Dan Thompson, he didn't 

come on the land until late, and he made a complete failure, and he 

didn't pay me. In 1928, again I rented the land to J. R. Horton for 

Forty Dollars ($40.00). In 1929, I rented it to Mr. George Johnson 

for .Jforty Dollars ($40.00), I haven't collected the rent yet. 

I have made improvements since 191?. In the winter of 191?, 

and January of 1918, I put a new woven wire fence around 20 acres, 

building a fence on the north side, west side and soufh~ide. The 
.$ ~ \ t ·l~ 

fence for this land cost me Gne Hundred 2hirty Four~ Oe/100 Dollars 

($134.06). There were 300 post, cost Twenty Five Cents (25¢) to the 
~ ').,~ ' p O 

post j to have the labor done, that was done in Decem1)er of 191?, and 

January of 1918. The fence is in good condition now. In the same 

winter, I had 2 acres cleared, that cost Twenty Dol lars ($20.00) an 

acre, this was a cost of Forty Dollars ($40.00). I have not received 

any wood or trees fram clearing this land. The next winter, I 
e'5-- c..... ~ ~~ 1 oo .oo 

cleared 5 acres of land. The wood and trees were not of any market 

value at all, at least, I could find no market value for them. The 

following winter, I had 3 more acres cleared which was Sixty Dollars 

($60.00). This was all the improvements I made on tbe land. 

Mr. Bishop got all total Six Hundred Forty-four & 39/100 

Dollars ($644.39). F irst we t ook up a mortgage from u. A. Thompson, 

and paid One Hundred F ifty-four & 40/100 Dollars ($154.40), that 

mortgage was introduced in the testimony of the orig inal suit i n t h~ 

cause. The time we took up this mortgage and the taxes for l916~e 

bou@ht the land in 191~, on the 12th day of October. on t h is day I 
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JJ~~~~fb OO ~ 
paid Fifty Dollars ($50.00) in cash to Mr . B:i:SIWp , just a few days 

l a ter, not over three or four , I paid D. z. Grove Seventy-five 

Dollars ( :~?5.00) for paint, material, etc. A very fey; days later, 

two or three maybe , I paid Cook One Hundred ~-~00 Dollars 
I ? ~ o cJ 

(f-L50 .~) for work on the boat. 

Q--~- "Mr . Powell, have you paid out any other money on 

this property for the purpose of perfecting the title 

thereto?" 

Mr . Hogan-rt I object to this question in t hat it ill 

irrelevant and immaterial. It is not inclosed in the 

references. " 

A. "I paid Gertrude Scott Fifty Dollars ($50.00) and 

Fifteen Dollars ($15 . 00 ) for Atto rneys fees for getting that deed , 

all total Sixt y Five Doll ars ($65.00)." 

The clearing of the property , and the fence that I put 

around the property enhanced the market value of the property. 

The land was from Seven & 50/100 Dollars ($?.50) to Ten Dollars 

($10. 00 ) an acre , that is the cut over pine land, not t he culti­

vated l and. The cultivated land was worth from Twenty Dollars 

($2 0.00) to Twenty Five Dollars ($25.00) an acre . This land has 

been rented every since we have owned it, we have also rented the 

house, this house is known as the William Bishop old place , it 

is across the road, and a different piece of land from t h is, and 

also a bit of cleared l and with the house. There has been 10 acres 

cleared on the last tract, and has been rented toge ther with the 

twenty acres of Howard Bishop land. I have received from One Hundred 

($100.00) to One Hundred Twenty Five Dollars ($125 . 00) a year for 

the house and land , the !louse and garden usually rents for Sixty 

Dollars ($60 . 00 ) a year . Two Dollars ($2 . 00) an acre is as high as 

I have ever been able to rent the land for . The trade that I made 

with Mr . Taylor was that he was to have the house and land for one 

HUndred Dollars ($100. 00 ) and i f we got a t enant for the house , it 

would be rented for Sixty Dollars ($60.00). This was readily rented 

to 1~ . George Johnson fo r Sixty Dollars ($60.00). George Johnson 
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paid Sixty Dollars ($60.00) for the house and garden, and Taylor 

paid Forty Dollars ($40.00) for the 2o acres of land. I do not 

know of any land that rents for more than Two Dollars ($2.00} an 

acre. I know of no land that was sold for more than Ten Dol lars 

($10.00} an acre. The money that has been testified as having been 
made 

/from renting, for the Respondents, and the i.mprovements are as 

described in the Bill of Complaint, this is the N. W. t of the N. W.t 
~ ~~'D 

of Section 30 ~ the!land~ that I have testified of. 

CROSS EXAMINATION OF MR. R. F. POWELL , BY MR. HOGAN. 

I took possession of the land about October 12th., 1917, 

I simply took possession the same as any man would have. Babe 

Bishop was cultivating on the 10 acres of land. His cor n had not 

been gathered and his hogs were running over his field and our own 

fie~~~ Babe Bishop was not on that land in 1918. The land was 

~ subject to Turpentine ~Gn. The leases took eff ect in 

1923, 1924, and 1925, all total, I received Five Hundred Thirty-two 

& 08/100 Dollars ($532.08). I don't remember the correct date that I 

got this lease from George Johnson, a year ago perhaps two years ago. 

The figures are Five Hundred Thirty-two & 08/100 Dollars ($532.08} 

These figures are correct, I know that these figures agree with mine, 

I can produce my figures. The date of this is the 20th day of November, 

1922, marked 100 in Everett & Boykin office, it is their of fice 

number of the lease. There were 7968 boxes, the boxes were put up 

on fifty acres of that land in Section 19 described in Howard Bishop's 

land , and not in the estate land. The land not in Howard Bishop's ~s~¥'{ 
~ \:..,~ 

l and is the wt of the NEt of NWt of ·~t of NWt of swt and J.tt of 8fft of 

swt all in Section 19 TP 6 s R 3 E makes 50 acres in Section 30. Et 

of NE~ of NWt , 20 acres on the 76. I know how many boxes there we~e on 

Howard Bishop's land, but I don't have the figures with me, it was 

made in 1923 when the boxes were hung. Mr. Gor~ and I made the count. 

I know there are 1200 boxes ~~nted on that land, I do not re­

member the number of boxes~ithout figuring, I can figure it in 5 

minutes and tell you exactly how many boxes there are. Sixty Six 

& 53/100 Dollars ($66.53) was the amount I received for the 3 years 
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/~ 
~ estate 

that I leased~ thejland, and I can figure the number of boxes from 

the price as stated in the lease. I was paid Sixty-Six & 53/100 

Dollars ($66.53) for the lease of the estate land, paid by check. 

When you rent land for turpentine operation, they usually give you 

so much for the thousand boxes, and they pay you the final payment 

when they are put up and counted, so when the final payment was 

made, by counting the number of boxes on the estate, at that time 

they did not give me a separate check. I have that record, I have 

it at home, Everett & Boykin have a record in th~ off ice. I can 

produce that record. The difference between the number of boxes 
b'UJ'I9-~~ 

uponAthe estate land and Howard Bishop's land, I don't remember, 

I have a record of the exact number, that is of Howard Bishop's 

land, my land, and the estate land. I can figure the amount of 

these lands. I cannot remember ~ittle thing that happened ten · 

or fifteen years ago, I will figure it out fo~ jrou. I can figure 

the exact amount in five minutes for you. ~ve the number of boxes 

by figuring it out, that is how we derived at it at the time the 

boxes were out on my land, at the time the boxes were counted. Mr. 

&orr and his men counted the boxes and gave me a record of it. In 

1925, I re-leased those same lands. Personally, I did not count the 

boxes, the men that were in charge of the turpentine, George Johnson, 

counted the boxes, he gave me a memorandum. I have the record that 

he and I made out together, I have the papers, and Mr. Johnson has 

them too. We made the record out together and he kept one copy, and 

I kept one. He had the number of boxes on the land, this 110 aore 

piece • I have the record of who I rented the house to in the year 

of 1920. I rented the land to J. R. Horton together with the other 

land. The entire contract with Horton is in writing, I will bring 

you the lease. I specified what was to be paid far all the land and 

building and improvements. The building is a nice resident with a 

garden. That is the William Bishop old place. The house is in good 

repair, but unpainted. I have had to put a new roof on the house, 

the house is ceiled, there is four rooms and a big hall way, and a 

weparate building for the kitchen. The house rents separately for 

Sixty Dollars ($60.00) a year. I have received this amount for a 
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a number of years. I rented the house to Johnson separate tram the 

land. I rented the house to Johnson another year. The year that 

Sam Taylor rented the land, the house was rented. I rented the house 

to ~• when he was there for Sixty Dollars ($60.00). 

~ put down 300 post, one rod apart, I inclosed a 20 acre 

tract~as long as it is wide , half of a 40 tract, 80 rods long and 40 

rods wide. The post went arouns the entire fenoe • I made no new 

fence on the east line. The State or County did not wire it, I paid 

for the entire fence, I paid 25¢ to set them in place. 

It is doubtful if there could be Thirty Dollars ($30.00)an acre 

gotten out of the land at the present conditions, I think that it 

would be a reasonable prioe. In 1917, the land would have cost TWenty 

Dollars ($20.00) for clearing in that vicinity. I think the Howard 
~ JO 

Bishop land, when I took possession of it was worth Tairty~Dellars (~. 

00) an acreff!-:u .J:.Av.. ~~, ~ "11 B o · o o ~ Ci..(yuu ~ x:t....;_;, 

~~~· 

The mortgage on t his property was for One Hundred Fifty 
~~~ 

Dollars ($150.00). I don't have the check -~ Do~ie Cook. I paid 
\~· ~ 

Bishop ~ Dollars (~0_) at the same time by cash. I paid 

~rove Seventy Five Dollars ($75.00) by check, I paid Cook 

~Seventy Five Dollars ($V5.00) by check, I may lave the check now. 

I paid Gertrude Scott Fifty Dollars ($50.00) for Warranty Deed by 

cash. I paid Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00 ) to George Bourges for 

that same title, I couldn't get his title for less than Two Hundred 

Dollars ($200.00). Bourges lived in Pensacola. There is the Deed 

from Gertrude Scott . 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF MR . R. F. POWELL , BY MR . GORDON. ~ 

yv--tn lrtv ~ ~ ~ 
The lands which were cleared belonging te B-ishop'S Est;at;~ 

~ Hower4 Bishop or myself, I have not made a penny on any timber 

other than using a few cords for fire wood for my own use, and all 

wouldn't amount to more than 10 cords, and for more than 25¢ a cord. 

Never sold a dollars worth of timber. I let a poor old man cut down 

a few small poles to burn charcoal, and get a few pennies to get some 

bread for himself and wife, he didn't burn more t han 5 or 10 cords of 
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wood. I gave it to him in order that the poor old man could buy 
some food. Peacock was the man •s name. 
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ORAL EXAMINATION ON REFERENCE : 
I 

I, T. W. Richerson, as Register hereby certify that the 

foregoing deposition on reference was taken down in writing, 

it was agreed by Counsel that said evidence be taken by 

stenographer and left unsigned by the Witnesses at the time and 

place herein mentioned; that I have personal knowledge of personal 

identity of said witnesses; that I am not of counsel or of kin 

to any of the parties to said cause, or any manner interested in 

the result thereof. 

Given under my hand and seal, t h is 24th day of July, 1930. 



STATE Of' A IABAl.~, . ) 

-aldwin )ss • 
. . . . . . . • • • • • . . . . . • . County) II 

TtrrS LDEN.lURE,made this ./.~ •• day of •• · fi'.e'bi'~ ·· ·. A.D. 192 8 

between ~ t F.• . . &: • P;L.~ .l?P}V.~~+ .. .. ..... .... ..... of ••.•.....•.•••....••.•.•.• • • • • 

........... .... .. ........ ... ... .......................... ...... ............... 
~ ••••• •• ••••.• .•• •••.. ••. •• a~~x~e (hereinafter called the lessor.P} of 

R.,ldwin c t st t f Ala bavs:a. d u4-r,q'r7 ,.,,t'rn "'Q ••••••••••••••••••• oun y, a e 0 •• •••• •• ·· •~•••an ~.r~ ~ . ~~~¥t o M ~ •• 

(hereinafter called the Lessee .• ) WITNESSETH: 

That the Lessorfl . for the consideration hereinafter mentioned, hereby 

leases to ~he Lessee •• ,~P.~~~.heirs,successors or a s signs,the pine timber 

standing on t.he following described lands, lying and being in •. 1?':+.4 
•• ~l} •.• • • · • 

County,State o f Alabama , to-~wui~t~·~------------------------------------

.• ~ - - -~ .· • u .. -."- Ol •. ~ of S : l-1!1~. U:\- nf .:·' 0~ s·-.t · · ·o ~ · g· ,. f; · :Jc~ : · i 9·: · k. · ·c · ~ ·• "'\ · s · L': , ;;. *is c · s ~· · o t-• mitT a ·r · 1: '· · : 1i<! :s·~: i · 
• · -o f • i;,;~ · l~~ · 4 · 8o0l'QS· · .ill · S:.~· ·<Ull~ne~ , · See • · 30 1 • 'l'·.• ·6 · OJ ••• ,. ·R· 3- ·B , ._ . -ocul­

tc.i.u~ll JlOG · crt .. ) .;101:.= .. n· :ear.; loo an U1 .... iv!.e-, .. hi ti. . .r. e - aevenths · .. !nt~l.;e~t · ·1r: · ~:;.-" ·-;t' ~. -~ · :,r: ·,· ;:rid ~t "ch "1Mi;&.iia · t-rec .:.:,ev-e · ~h·a ·or 
•• ·QR8 • hc.li' . J,n te;:e.s-; . .in . ~t. ·Of .;, • .} I ... e-o. -10.,. ·T-· 6 , C" •• ,. ·R. ~- a, ...... . 
• . • • . . . . . . • . • . • • • . . . . . . • . . • • • • • • • . • • • . . . . • .t . .., ................... .. .......... . 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ••• • •••• ••••• •••••••••••• 0 

••••••••.••• • 1. • • • . • • • • • • . • • • • •.••• •••••• •• • • ! ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• • •• 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . • . . . . . . . J. . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . .................................. . 
The Lessor.9guarantee •• ti1at. no part of the above described lands consists 

of United States Homestead lands not proved up. 
The Lessee • .• . to nave the right of ingress and egress to and from s a id 

l a nds and the right. to work the pine timber thereon,for manufacturing Rosin a nd 
a nd Spirits of Turpent.ine,~~XIR9C~~~~~~~mx~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
~~'U .:l'~~~'g9-~~-if; for t he full t e rm of ... ;5 ••. years 

or for less time at lessee •• option,on all cups hung on said timbe r.The t e rm 
of working each lot of cups to be gin I;:Srch · .. ,after same are ~lni"All rights 
of the lessee •• hereunder shall terminate on or before .. ~~9.-.... ;; •.. ...• 1~0 . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Any tenant hereunde r may place a ny improv em~nts desired on the lands 

hereinabove mentioned not inconsistant with the business for which this l ou s e 
is made,and may remov~ any or all of sa id improvements at or b0fore the expi ­
ration of t-he last of the tenant's right he r eund er. Broken cups replac ed or 
cups rehung on same faces, when once counted, shall not bo counted again. lessee •• 
may remove cups a nd aprons from trees cove r ed he reby. 

The Lessee •• agre~ · t to pay to tho Lossor!;> ...... !q!~.heirs,succ essors or 
a~signs, the sum of •. -~~ . ~:: .Y. •.•• £: D.ollf1·~s;f]er thousa nd cups hung o~ ~a id 
t1.mb er,payment to be a s follows: .~.l,.. t~ ... 'l ...... Dolla rs,ca sh r cce1.pt. of 
which is hereby ac knowledged, the: bala~te as tthe cups a r c hung and c ount ed each 
seas on • 

. ?.0.1 
•• ~~P.~~~~- .~'!~ ~~::~~?~:~~~~ . . 1.~~ ~r,~~~ , ~.8 •• ~~?Y.~ .. ?P.C::f ~ P.c.C! , ~!1.Ef. ~ t.1~.~1; 

r eceLve t.,.,..~e-s~"'lent'1s 01 70 . 00, or ~30 . 00 p ..... r t l'JI.4o:;o..nu cups • ............................... , ... , .... ,.,,.,, ... ,, .................. ....... . 
The Lesso~. a gree •• • , •• t. oa t t.he Les soc •• "maJ a ssign this l eas e , a s to 

the whole or any part of said premises for the whole or any pa rt of sa id t~rm, 
and may plac e any t enant or a signee r.horeon, or in posession ther e of, without no­
tic e t. o,or ~ho furthe r a ssent of ~he Lessor~ ••• 

And t.hu Lessor~ •• covenant •••• that •• ;~l . .J.?Y •••••• ha"~ .• :full r~ght to 
ma ke t h is lease a nd a clear legal title to se. id premis es a nd t hat • ~. ~ •• 
will warrant a nd do::f<::nd the !bss~e. u •• in t 11 ..... posess ion there of, during tho con­
tinuance of this loa s o . 

TN \'ITT NESS Vnt::HEOF, t.he partie s he r eto have he r ounto s ot t he i r hands and 
seals,tho da y and yea r first a bove me ntioned. 

Signe d,3ea l ed and Delive r ed in ~he 

I 

Pr_9s.ync e of ) 

./r.: I. .. l . . . . ... ~ . ~ ..... .... . ( s ea 1) 

· {i ·· ~ . ..f.· ;· ·· .. . ~ ... /.:~ .. . ( Soal) 

. J~.'l./ .... ~~! .. 11. ·:~ ••••• - ~~ 
· · ~~ · · .. 0. · . / ........... .' .• ( Sea 11 

........ .... ....... ..... .. ...... 

................................ 

........... ............... ...... 



(If wife signs lease,name her in this acknowledgment~ 

STATE OF ALAbAMA ) 
ss • 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Coun.ty) 
I , .............. . ... ...... .. .... . 

a .......................• 1n and for said State and County,do here-
·uy certify that ... ..... .. . .......• and ................... · . • his wife 

whose name .•• signed to the foregoing instrument,and who ..•. known 
to me,acknowkedged oefore me on this day,that,oeing informed of the 
contents of this instrument .•...•• executed the same voluntarily on 
the day the same tears date. 
Given under my hand,and official seal,this the ••.•.• day of ••.••. 

• • . • . • • A.D. 192 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • It ••••••• •• ••• • 

) ss. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... County) I , .......... ....... ............. . 

a .. ;., ....•............• in and for said State and County,do here­

by certify that ..• .. . .... . ........ a subscriting witness to the fore­
going·inst rument,known to · me,appeared before me this day,and being 
sworn, stated that .................. . and . .. ...... . . . ... .......... . · . 
the lessors therein mentioned,voluntarily executed the same in ...• 
presence of the other subscribing witness, on the day the same bears 
date;that •..•..•. attested the same in the presence of said lessor.· 

and of the other witness,and that such other witness suscribed ... .. . 
name .••. as a witness in affiant's presence. 

Given under my hand and official seal this the ....•. day of •.•....• 
. . . . . . . . . , .. . A.D. 192 

................................. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
STATE OF ALABAMA ) 

.... . ............ . County ) 
ss. For value received ....•...•.• hereoy 

assign, transfer and set over unto . . . . . . • . . . . . •••••..• successors 
and assigns,all ••••• right,title and interest in and to the within 
l ease,and any oenefit to oe derived therefrom. 
Witness • •. ... hand .• and seal ..• this •••••• day of •.•••.•• . .•. A.D.l9 
Signed,sealed and delivered in the presence of 

............................. (Seal) 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..... ............................. (Seal ) 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............................ (Seal) 

II I •*I* 
II I W~f* 
II I C\J C\J ;::s •{* 
II I ~ ~ O*:"t 
II I r-i r-i ..ct*f* 
II I • +" ~-tit 
II I * :* 
II I f-1 * '* r:il II I . Q)*f* 

Cll ll I CJ) P.*l* 
..-: tl I Q) "*'* r:il II I F-t · *·* ....l II I 0 •*•* 

II I ..:( "* ' .. 
[..:} II I ·r* ~II I . '* t• 
1-i li ~ I • ii·l·;t 

~" g I 0 '* '* 
z" I 8 • It- t* 
P::l II rx. I •*I* 
~II I • ·:• :» 

" I . • it'* 
::.:> II I s::: • ·ltt* 
E-• II I 0 • *':* 

II I •.-I . * f* 
II 1 +" '* '* 
II I cO •itt* 
II I f-1 "*'* II I Q) ·r-1 •*I* 
II I +" p.. *I* 
II I cO X +" * :~ 
II I q f:il ~ -lH.J-



1rU~IPIEN1lllNlE 

STA~OF -~ ~ j 
··· · ···· · · ···'-~--~~--- ··· cou.T'. g-~ _ / ; ~ 

1J , ~ ~-- · A. D ........... 19.. · J 
THIS 1'-~E~e this ...... A..u. .. /1}' ... day of .. /··-· .... ····;;;z;L:::::::::::::::::::::... .................. of the U 

b•tw•~ jZz :0.::n(..d(~ kt.<&t&. -~~ { 

:::',;:.~ ~~;~::;~; ~=~::: ;p:: ':, ;~: =~~:; p~~:; ~; ;~~~=;~ ~~~:~:,: ~:; t ~ 
State of Alabama. ~ ~ 

l·n cons1'derat1'on of the rents hereinafter reserved to be ~ 

:::::~:;:.~:;v::~::::~ ~:::::::::,,::::;:: ::: ::::: ::;· t~.~~:::~·:;,;:::.:::.:',;::: ~ ~ 1 
now standing on the following lands, to-wit: .. ./}Y./.~-~-J.Y£,if;. .. ~./Y[}(/1:f:-.i ... ~...... . '-

IJ:JC. 1!bi/~./r::<JY!/kf<;ej~%4; ~Jf':~fi!t;f'k~ c: 1 J 
~~~ ~~i:J.ffffl~ .... ) 
<~¥;: a. ~~· ·~ ~ ---······· ······ ·· · · ·· ········· · · · ·· - -t1 

.... S..c!. .... f.. .. rt. ... £ ... 0~!:. .. : .... r· ······ ·· ··~../J .. ~ -~~C ··· ':f/~)~ · ·· ~ 
~~~c~ /hLr:.~lre://fc~ \S\:.! 
~-P/ ... !Y.O:Y/~ ..... ~ ..... y.. 'a-.~/Y.qf./~ .... ...... ~.r!.Z.~ .... f.:Y!:.1Jr.e._. .~¥. ... % .. ~s rrr~ 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property, with the right of ingress and egr ess to andJt:om 

the same, to be used, worked and opcuted foe the purpose of manufacturing Rosin and Spirits of Turpentine for t he 

full term of three years from the date of hanging cups on :;_ny y art of described tract. The cupping of the timber 

to start not later thanj ... ~ .. J..lj.4 .. 3. ... ~ .. ~k .. .. ~ ... lf.~-.J.~[tj ~ ·J 
The party of the first part, reserves the right, to clear off and improve any part of said lands, upon paying 

back the proportional part of costs, of Cupping, unearned. fJ 

And the party of the second part does covenant and agree to~y to party of the first part,.~eirs and 

i n th f · ~!? c6.ti ,,.,& .._e S>~ ..... ~-J T:l /J ~Dc.ll th db th t b ass g s e sum o ..... >.<. •••••••• • 

0 
.. 
6

/ .......... .................... ~.=-~~~'C./ .. ... V:.•. o ars per ousan oxes, e same o e 

p~f'Cr' ~ ~:: : ~:'""'· : ";P, of~~·," .. w, ••••. ··~~a<. 
~~~~ ~ t: ·= : ~~ 

And the said party of the first part does further contract and agree that party of the second part shall be a t 

liberty and have right to assign and transfer this lease, or sub-let the whole or any part of the said premises for 

the whole or any pary of the said term, or place any tenant or assignee upon the said premises, or in charge or 

possession thereof, without the knowledge and consent of P'\rty of the first part. 

And the said party of the first part will warrant and defend the said party of the second part in the pos­
ession of above described premises, and the right and title to use the same as herein above set forth during 
the continuance of this lease. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to these presents have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and 

year first above written. 

S.) 

S.) 
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) 
. (~a. 

• • • • .Ba..LQ.'~ .• .• .•• county ) 

T.lf I~ I "' . ..( I 
U -.; ~·de this . ............ duy of Se.P.~e~qer \ D 

19 
25 . . . . . . ,. . . . . . . . . . ... 

bet\.een .B., •• .E.: ·iQ;~~el.J.., • .a.n<l .La.u~ .A • .P.<lWe.l.l h+-q~ . +-
• • ,. J+r.~ .. • wJ..~.oe. .a.n.d .QJ.a .R<lv.re.J...L 

•••• .l1:iJ:i •• eta.~~"' 11 +"",.. • • • • ~ "'~ ......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
It ••• ..... , • •• , ••••••••••••••••••• ••• , •••••••••••• 

J
. • ~X• • • • ~ ~ ' • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ~'" ( h . f 

B ld . . . . ~-~~~~-~e~ .9~+~~~ -~~~-~~~eor .~ ) · · · f · · · · a w1n · · Al b o ••.•••••••••••• County State f a ama 
• . . • . . . . • . . • . . • o ~ ~:.:: ~ •••• ~ •• ~ ~!}~ .. '!. ~ :~T .~ .:eQYIS:.UJ 

• • • • • • • · • • • • • • • • ···~of ... obile .:SCounty , t "e of Alabama (he:ccin -.:aJ.lod 

t · · 1>ne ·J:.essees f · : : · ·' "'d~ ~:l".H : - .....• 
.. .. . ... 0 •• • •••••• 

~ 

That the Lesoor.~. for the conuiderattdn"tidtdfrtdftdi '~erificin~d ; 
le3ue \ 'to_· .·t.·h_e_· ·i~~~~~~ .· .th~i; ·h~irs , . . . . . . . . . . . ...... . 

successors or a~s i.gns ,. ,.t.1e pine 

. ,. . 
he1·cby 

timber ~ 

~ 
standlng on the following described lands , lyi_~~ _a~cl being in 13ald\7in 

~ Count-y:,• St ate of Alabama, to-wi·t· :_ . ~t .~~ li~_ .. :~:~.:e-~ ... ~ ..... ~ -~~~)f{ _. •• i .. qt:. 
li!·.Y{ · •• t .~~.~· .. W:· •• {.a.nd N . t of N . t of S. W. i of S. W. 1- all in Section 

• 1 o I • .. • t 1> • '" I> # I 1 • • • • • • • , • • • , . .. . . . . . . . , . , . , . . . . . .. . ......................... e e •••• e •••••• e •••• 

~I T :~;g ,,, .• !: ... ~ .. ~: ... ~: ... ~ .. ~ ..... ~~~~W~P . 99~~y, Alabama. Also s . E . t of N . w. t =' ~ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •••••••• • •••••••••••••••••• 

~ ~ ~~.~·.~V!~ .t -~~.~~ .t .~~ .~· .. ~· .. ~ -~~ .1: : -~· •• ~ .~~~ .~·. -~· •• ~ .~~ .~ · . . ~ · •• ~ .~:~~ .: •• " ' 
.. J acres· l.n· ~3'. ' w: 'c orner',. aii' in· Section 3b, T. 6 S ., Range · 5· E., making :C-16 r_; ~. ~;;;~ .. ~~;;. ~ ;. ~;~;. . . ;~~~. :,;~~~~~;~. ~k f~~;~;~~ . i~ .'~: .. t" ~~ ·~-:. ~~ 't . ~; 

~ ·~ (\{:; : • ;I: ~ t • ~~ ~. ~: • t. ~; ~ : , \~: . i. ~~~ • ~ ~ . t ·. ~ ~ ·. ~ >· ~ ·: :· t·. ~ ~ ·. ~ ~ ·. ~: • t • ;~~. ~ : . ~: . t .. 
~ . . . 

"J~: ?f~~; :~;:t : ~: ~~~. i~ ~:: . ~:.~?~:~: .~?:~ . ?: .:: :~: . ~:: .:~ . ~::::~~ . :: :.: . ~ .:· 
-~ Range 3'E . , Baldwin County, Alabama. ~ 

') ~-~· ······· · ···························· ... , .. , ........................... . 
~ .. , .. .. t t THE L :ss Rl? •• gu~rantee . i .. th t n~Y, rt f of the. abov~. c;if:l~ori b~~. ~ :Qds 

~~conoiats o~ United ·State~ HP1psteag _r.J ds no· Pl'oved up . 

· · · ds ·and 't'1e 'tigl'it ·-eo '\idrlt 1lie 'pine timber thereon , for manufacturing 
~~oein and ~pirite of Turpentin , ~ith the rieht to take such of e~id 
'~~iraber as may be re-11}il"ed to furnieh cooperage for said roain , for the 

~ 1 
~f'ull term ot: :~ .l'Z.J ••• years , or for lees time at l:es~~EI~ .OP.~i.o!\ ,_ .Qn 
~all cups hWlg crrt'7nid timber. 2lsuodt«xmx&:fxlUlxX:ica«x&K~d~ 
~~rdt:xi:~m~: · 'iii 'rir;hta ~t the lessees here-

~' ~der shall terminate on or before ••• ¥~¥lJl~f.~ ·r. l9 •• fa···;: ..... · .....••.•.•. 't ~ ·i~· i&·=tm~I a bee !l th:ri i!t ~h:& e¥ew6 flB>l'~Y' ef the fi ret ~~'i, ta&ii'"' 
~--·.·~ ...... ·-·.· . · . ·-· -· -· -·.·~ · · ····· .... ·-········· ... ······· ....... · -·~-....... . ....................... .. . . 

}Jesse=; r# mwl:ei " l'f8ll t~e" a:tn,.,e' p1'e1~~f9P1i!( .. ~~]3a.rt :tl!i'il'ef ,~tt'!r"~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
· · '!?t~ · -~ · -~e· · ~ · ·~ · n " v ~ · ~ee:. ..... i;;t;6 ... i0li,::; ...•. ro:;;::;;:~i;:;.;:.i:=:;;u r;;;te. ;;;;;;-..... 

~ny tEH.e.nt hereunder may place any impovt.ment desired on the lands 
here ina O'OVt'f ment'i'Okl~a· h'ot· 'ihc ohsiatan·t· i th· the· t>us-1netH3' for whi ch thi's 
lease i s made , and 1nay t•emove BX!Y or all of said improvements at or before 
the expiration of the last of the tenant ' s right hereunder . Broken cups 
replaced or c ups rehung on same faces , ,,hen once counted, ahall not be 
counte d again. Lessees may remove cups dnd aprons fr m trees cov~ red there • 
by. 

The Lessees agree •• to pay the Lessors.~a~ir. heirs , successors or assign~ 
the sum of ~ij~tt~.!~v~Dollars per thousand cup s, for all cups hung on s a id 
timber, p~ent to be as follows:~ ••••••••••• ~llars cash, receipt of uhich 
is hereby acknouledged , the balance as the cups are ~counted ltX£:2a. 
X~~· PaYJ!lent to be $295.59 cash . On cups owned completely by lessors 
les sees a r e to mv three and one half cents ner cun and on other nrone rt 
l• • • • • • •• • • • •1• • ...-.~ •.r; • • 'J..' • • • • • • • • ~ • • • • • • • • ,,: • • • • e"'i • • • • • • • • • • • • • • "'i • e"i • • .~ • essees a re ~o pay v 7 OI three ana one half cents per cup settlement to 
~~·made·~hert"All•enpa·are·eoartted;·~~ten•ts•to·~e·~~·soo~·~a·po~a!~I~:···· 
t • e ' • • t ' e • t t e t e t t t e t e t t e t e e e t e ~ • t e t A 4 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



h L ssee e may assign this lea3e , as to th 
' The Les sore •• agree ~ •• thatit e fe t he ~hole or any part of said ter.m, 

whole or any pnrt · otf aat~d prem ~ge!eeo~hereQn , or in poeses3ion thereof, 
end may place any nan or ass ...... . 

t •· ~to or the further assent of the Lessor~ •• ~ ~~~ · withou no-.lCv , .. . 
t th t ttle¥h~¥~ full right to Itlake this 

. /.~9- the Les391.' Ji~ .- .. ~p:v~nan , . ~ • 1 es ~·d · tltat ~P.~Ywill v1arrant 
lease andaclear legal tltle to sa~ ~em e - th. onti nuance 
and def~n~ . ~~~ .~~~~~P~.~n.the.poa~esslon .tnereof • . during e c 

. of this lease. . . t . their' h da 
I~ ITNF;~~ HE2~0i • . tne·parti·s·hereto·have · hergunt~·se an 

· ~d· seale , the day and yec.r firat a;ove mentio~~d~ . . !]?('::,., ~~ ,/~ , , 
. : : : . signed. :leal e d . anue u vered: 1n t h~ . ~r~a~~~ ~ ~t r f~F~ ~ k.f~ : :~~ 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • (~.~~A: 
• • • • •• • • ••• • • • • • • • • • ; • : • • • • • • • • • • • • . · · J .~ '.?f-:: ~ ~: •• SE.AJ 

o:JTA'~: v7 ' .\RAliA , ) ·' _,!~~·. ~/~~ /£L .. .. .. . ~ -
, ( :),;;) , g - 1 .~/f;: . . . ... ~' .. ~·. •. • • ••••••• 

.... . ;/2 .-.4~:"'-nunty · ) · · · 
· ........ ()~~-.,.;:.~ • • . -. ;-;;::J'. ~~ · ·· in ·tnd for ~:"id ,Jt:: tc~d ·county, d) 1e1·eby 

a • • . • • • • '""' .. 1"5'' ... "" """" . · r IU. 
cettify tuo. • ) . • • ~f.~~ ••• • and~ /4-. .1.~ ~ •••. his wife 
whoae na.ll!e SAiLs igned t ::> tlLe foregoing instrument and who .~known to me • 
acknowle~ed before~on this day , that , oc in informed of the contents 
of this inatrm1ent •.•• exeduted the same voluntarily on the day the same 
bears d~t~ Given d~~ .~ ~e~~ and ' offici~l seal this, the ~~.~ 

··day ·r:rf . ·..(4QJ~ •••• A.'D . lg. • •• ~~~ ~~~ / _ .-..A ' • 

.. w_ ~·· ···· 
.......... " ••• • ~ • ~ 4 ~ • •• • • • • • • , • • • , • • • • • ••• • • • ••••• ••••••• • •••••••• 

. . . . . ·.·. ·. · ..... . .. .. ~~.v. .. ~ .................... . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' 
STATE· OF ALABAJI..A ·. ) · · . . . .' ..... :. . . . : . . . ... . . . · · · 

· · · · · · · · · ·a·o·un· .ty. ·. · .. l ~s·;: . . . 1 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • . . J 
·· a· • .•• · •. · •• ·•·•· •• · •• .• .•.• •.•• .•• -. ·.-. ~·· ·· ··· · · in en{f for ~aid sta't;e· and.· county·,· 6.o. hom -

by · cer~~~Y .. t.~~-· • . • .• .• ,. .• .• .• • . • ••• . • .• .• .• .• .· .• .11. ~ube.J>ibing. wi:tne ... s. to. the. forego in 
instrument , k.no\.n to me , appeaL·ed uefort.: zue this day , and being a~orn, 
st~>..ted ~ , , ...... : ... : • • .. • . . . . . ~r;- 7'ti..e~H 
the le sore t r-'r in in ntioned, vol t· r t ly exec t d the sume i • •••• 

· · · preaenoe· ana·1n·the ·presence · ar · tne·other 3ubscrihing . witne86~ ·o~·th~·day 
. . . !-~~.~~~:~e~~~.~~~~ ; -~~~~!,,, ,atte~t~~.tbe . so.me.in.the.presence.Qf.said 

leesor •••• • and of the other witness , &nd that .,uch other witness subscribed 
•• . ••• name ••••• as a witness in affiant'$'pteaence . 

Given under.my band and official scal.thia the •••••••• day of ••••• A.D. l9 , 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

ST TE OF ALABAMA ) 
· · ·, · ( -=>o . For ve.lure recei ve4 , •••• hereby a se i gn, 

C unt ) . ·, . . ... \ .. r(l ...... ,. • • # 

•• ~ . • • • • • • • • • • • • • 0 y 
transfer and se t over unto •••••••• • • • ••• • ; •• • •••••• its successors and 

..... &.e_s.i.g.n_s.•. ,a_l_l .• : .". · : ~·.z:igqt· '· .~i.~l.~ .~n.O; .interest in and to tne n ithinlease •• 
and any benefit to be derived therefrom • . 
.. _1~~~·d·, .. s~~·l·e·d_ 9-?.d .. del_i ve

1
r.ed · in. _t~e. p~e . ~!l!' . . o.f. . . . . .... ~ ... . . .. . . 

t ·' ) • •• • •• •• ••••••••••••• • • s I L 
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' ( • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • v. JAL "'- ( ,. 
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HOWARD BI~HOP , 

Complainant, 

-vs-

LAURA A. POWELL AND OLA POWELL, 

Respondents. 

) 
} 
) 
) 
) 
} 
} 
) 
) 

IN THE CIRCUIT COUR r OF 

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA. 

IN EQPI'l'Y NO. __ 

INTERROGATORIES PROPOUNDED BY THE COMPLAINANT TO C. v. JOHNSON. 

First Interrogatory: In your examination as a witness 

for the respondent, you testified that you have a correct count 

on every piece of the Howard Bishop property and the Bishop 

ls.nd. Please state whether or not you have in your possession 

the count of the turpentine boxes on Howard Bishop's land, viz: 

The Northwest quarter of the Northwest quarter and the Southeast 

quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 30, except four acres 

in the southwest corner of the southeast quarter of said .North west 

quarter of said lands, in Township 6 South, Range 3 East. State 

whether you have the count of the turpentine boxes cut on the 

Bishop land, being the East half of the Northeast quarter of the 

Northwest quarter, and the south half of the ~orthwest quarter, 

the East half of the .Northwest quarter of the southwest quarter, 

the North Daat ~uarter of the southwest quarter, the West half 

of the Northwest quarter of the southeast quarter, also the 
,I 

southeast quarter of the ~outhwest quarter, all in Section 19, 

'l•avnship 6 South, Range 3 East, Baldwin County, Alabama. ?:f . 
you have such count or the "corr ct count" as you descri~ , it, 

please mark it Exhibit "A" and ttach it to your deposf'tion. 

Please state the number of boxe cut on each subdivision herein-

above described during each year in Which you operated or had char ge 

of the turpentine operation a on said lands. 

for eomplai nant 
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~aid witness resides near .l:!'airhope in jjaildwin county, 

Edward ::: . Totten, ~sq., whose address is .1!1aimope, Ala., is 

suggested as being a competent person to take the deposition 

of said witnes s . 

.9V--ul~ 
(/ Soli citor for uomplainant 

' we accept service of the foregoing interrogatories this 

~v·L day of August, 1930, and waive further notice thereof. 

b~~s_ 
Solicitors for !{espondents 



. 
. 



. ..• MISSION TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS. Mooro Prlntinll Co., Say Minette, Ala . 

The State of Alabama,~ 
Baldwin Count y ~ 

CIRCUIT COURT 

To ____ ~H=o~n~· ------~E=d=w=a=r~d~P~·~T=o~t~t~e~n~,~Fwa~1~·r~h~o~n~e4,~A~l~a~b~a~ma~-·---------------------

KNOW YE: That we, having full faith in your prudence and competency, have appointed you Com-

missioner, and !Jy these presents do authorize you, at such time and place as you may appoint, to call before you 

and examine __________________________________________ _________________ . ____________ _ 

I Fv OP&Bee &B~ c. V. J~hnson 

as witnesses in behalf of ___________ C_o_m_..p'"'"'l=a-"'i:..::.n=a=n;;;;..t-=------------- in a cause pending in our Circuit 

Court of Baldwin County, of said State, wherein --------------------------------=-

Howard Bishop 

---------------------------------------------------- Complainant_ 

and ------------------------------------------------·----------------

Laura A. P owell and Ola Powell 

------------------------------------------------------------ Defendant, 

on oath to be by you administered, upon ____ i_n_t_e_r_r_o_,g~a_t_o __ r_i....:e....:.:s=----------------------------

to tal<e and certify the depositionS .. of the witness .e s. and return the same to our Court, with all convenient 

speed, under your hand . 

Witness -------'4=-t~h~-- day of September 19_30_ 

/ 
t/J"tJr~v~ 

( / REGISTER 

COMMISSIONER'S FEE,$. _______ _ 

WITNESS' FEES, S·---------



N O . ___ _ 

State of Alabama 
BALDWIN COUNTY 

CIRCUIT COURT 

Howard Bishop 

Complainant-
vs. 

Laura A. Powell and Ola Po v;eJ.l 

Defendant-

COMMISSION TO TAKE DEPOSITION 

COMMISSIONER: 

Hon. Edward P. Totten, 

Fairhope, Ala. 

WITNESSES: 
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::2\tto. Cl ttb <!:ouud or .. r"lo.w 
VAN ANTWE:RP 8UILOINC 

::lllobll¢, ~to. . 

rP~ .ti on • F. W. Hare , 

Judge Twentd-first Judicial Circuit, 

Monroeville, Al a . 
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I GORDON, EDINGTON & LEIGH 

A TTO R NEYS AT L AW ROBT. E. GOR DON 
DAVID H . EDINGTON 

NORVELLE R. LEIGH. JR. 
1011 · 15 MERCHANTS NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 

WILLIAM HAMILTON 

Judge F. W. Hare, 
Judge of Circuit Court , 
Monroeville, Al abama . 

Dear Judge: 

May 7, 1931 

Mr. Hogan states that you were expecting to hear 

from me in response to tv10 connnunications Vlhich he addressed 

to you sometime ago in the Bishop case, in which you had 

requested that he write a decree • I was fully of the i m­

pression that this cause had been submitted , that the Regis -

ter had held a reference to ascertain certain amounts , that 

he had reported same to your Honor , that you had made up 

your mind as to the equities in said cause , and had requested 

Mr . Hogan to viri te a decree in conformity therewith . It 

seems novT that he has taken th"' attitude that no submission 

has ever been had , no reference has been held by the Register 

for the ascertainment of certain facts and figures , and that 

the case is still open for discussion. 

If we remember correctly, ~w . Richerson made his 

report end to which we filed exceptions , and as we thought, 

~~ . Hogan at least v~ote you a letter asking that cer -

tain corrections be made in said report . In these two 

communications n0\7 in hand , he is questioning the correct-

ness of certain items which were reported by the Register 

and whic~we were informed, were passed upon by you before 
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writing a request to Mr . Hogan for a decree . 

In the first communication he asserts the proposi­

tion that the holders of the instrmnent in question, even 

though it be declared a 1nortgage , would not be entitl ed 

to permanent i~provements upon the redemption of same . 

Answering this, we call attention to Section 10145 of the 

Code whi ch express l y provi des for permanent improvements 

to be embraced in the charges taxed against the party who 

woul d redeem. In construing thi s section , we cit e the 

case of Wo~en vs . Vaughn, 202 Ala . and on page 684 , and 

quote from said decision as follows: 

"Only after an offer to redeem from mortgage 
~oreclosure , accompanied by a tender of the 
amount required under the statute to effectuate 
such redemption , and r efusal on the part of t he 
person of and to whom redemption is properly 
sought and tendered, d oes a purchaser in posses ­
s ion, a junior mortgagee , become liable for waste 
thereafter committed by him or for accruing rents 
thereaf t er collected by him from the lands as 
ovmer by purchase . 11 

So i t would seem that ther e are certain prerequisites , 

and unless they are compli ed wi th , the purchaser would be en-

titled to all of the r ents up until t he time of redemption. 

In this case no demand was ever made upon the owners, Mr s . 

Powell and Miss Powell, for any itemized statement, but a 

l etter vias written by :Mr . Mi tchell t o Mr . R. F . Powell, v1ho 

is not the purchaser , and in which it was stated that Mr . 

Bishop did not even know v1ha t he owed and asked for certain 

information. This is no demand as is required by l aw . 

Furthermore, itwas not addressed to the purchasers , and above 
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all , it was no offer to redeem, no tender of any money vThat-

soever , nor has there ever been any tender of any money . 

The law as to the tender is mandatory, where the mortgagor 

hopes to save himself from the costs of permanent i mprove-

ments. 

Mr . Hogan also suggests that , and cites an authority 

on the theory that the letter addressed to Mr. Pov1ell by :Mr • 

r.li tchell is binding upon Mrs . Powell and her daughtel", and 

that 1\IIr . Powell 's conduct would be a charge against the 

purchasers to the effect that they repudiated the relation 

of mortgagor and mortgagee and denied l.ir . Bishop the right 

of redemption . The facts in this case do not just ify this 

theory on the part of Mr . Hogan, nor vlill the authority cited 

b e stretched to th~t extent . 

In his l as t communication, he raises ti~e question 

that the respondent would not be entitled to interest on his 

money. In this connection it will be noted, and i n conformity 

·::i th llhat we argued above, that r.T . Pov1ell vras not the proper 

party to v1hom s aid communication should have been addressed , 

and, as Mr. Hogan expressly says: "Powell did not furnish 

this information and r epudiated the relation of mortgagor 

and mortgagee and claimed that the other respondents o~med 

s a i d lands free from any claim of the compl ainant. 11 So it 

will be seen that prior to the filing of the sui t , Bishop 

vras advised that Powell d id not own it but that IVlrs . Powell 

and her daughter were cla iming it, and yet, he has never 

made any demand u pon either for the amount of the indebted-
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nor has he ever :made any offer to redeem f r om them, nor has 

he ever tendered the redempti on price , nor does he aver or 

show that Mrs . Pov1e l l or riss Ole. PoYTell ever repudiated 

Bishop ' s c l aim, ever denied clai m, or d i d anythi ng t o pre ­

vent or excuse him fr om making a l egal tender of money. 

Mr . Hogan cites no authorities to support this contention 

nor i s ther e any evi dence showing that lVIr s . Powell or Miss 

Powell did or said anythi ng to prevent a tender , and cer­

tainl y they had a right to protect themse l ves if suit had 

been filed . 

The case of Arrington vs . Bl ackv;ell, et e.l cited 

has no bear i ng or connection wi th the fac t s in this case . 

I t is enti re l y di fferent , as Mrs . Powell has been in Fair -

hope constantly, Mr . Bishop knew she was there , nor was it 

shovm th~"'tt Bishop ever had one dollar v1i th which to redeem 

this proper t y . 

The next propositi on is that N"Ir s . Powell and Mis s 

Powell should be charged with rents for the lands , even 

t hough sai d lands were not rented during said years of thei r 

possession . In s upport of this , Mr . Hogan , cites Smith vs . 

St ringer , 220 Al a . 353 , and quoti ng from that case : 

"And i f mor t gagee was in possession through 
tenan ts and fai J.ed to keep the property leased , 
he is accountable for the l oss of rents and 
profi ts to the extent onl y that the loss 
result from his wi lful default or gr oss neg­
l i gence , v1hich, in such case , is defined as 
fai l ure to use reasonable care and diligence . " 

There is not a scintilla of evidence to shov; that 

respondents did not use reasonable care and dili gence in 

attempt ing to keep the property rented, and if they were 
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unable to rent it and it was not rented, then i t would be 

very i nequitable to charge the purchaser wi th rent for 

such period of time as s a id property was unrented. 

We respectfully submit that there is nothi ng 

new f or the Court to consider in these last questions , 

and that ss.id claims on the par t of Mr . Hogan are wi thout 

merit. 

'Ne respectfully submit that the cause has been 

submitted, the r eference has been had, Mr . Hogan did or 

did not file exceptions to the Register's report , the Court 

has s tudied the case and requested Mr . Hogan to V'Jri te a 

decree in conformity v1ith the Court's i deas or right in 

the premises, and therefore, state that this s hould be 

written in accordance therewith. 

Respectfully submitted, 

GORDON, EDTI'iGTON & LEIGH 

By a£.~ ~0~ 
Attorneys f or Respon ents 

REG/L 
I 

c.c. Mr . Hogan 
i 



HOWARD J:SitsHOP, I 
Complainant, ) 

) 
-vs-

LAU.li.& Jf1 • POWELL AND .OLA POW.mLL, 

Hespoudents. 

I 
) 

IN :f·BE CIRCUIT COUR~ OF 

BALDWlii COU.i.iTY, ALABAMA. 

~P.P•.: .. F. w. Rare., 
:Udge ·e1;rou1t Court,. 
~ay Minette, .a.labama. 

Dear ~ir: 

) 
) 

The Register's report is uot before the write~. For 

that reason we are uable to check the figures as stated 1m the 

proposed decree. We aeeu.me, however, that they are correct. 

~ appears from this proposed decree that the respondents 

~an allowed credit for permanent improvements claimed to 

have been made by them. we believe that the authorities support 

the propositi on that the mortgagee in posseasioD is uot entitled to 

expenditures made for auy permaaent improvements. ~his is true even 

where the mortgagte is rightfulll iD possession. ~uch has been 

the hold1ug of our supreme Court. In the case of the American 

FJ~aeholi Land Mortgag(l co. vs. Pollard, 32 ;:so. 630, 132 .a.la.l66 
' 

we find the follow1Dg language, viz: 

· uThe mortgage, is ent1 tled to credit for expezuli tures in 
mald.ng repairs &Dd PSliDg tuea, anQ. wh.ere there are caarges for 
rents for lancls, such expeudi turtle shoUld be deduot.ed frQJD those 
charges. .Blum va. Mitchell ~9 Ala. 636. ~he mortgagee is not al­
lowed to ~ncrease 1;he cost 'of rede~miug by reason of 1m,r ovememta 
as diet1n~uished from repai:ra, or to be charge¢ w1 th rents or 
ra uta1. valu.es. in so far as the7 repreeeat 8Zl increase from A"' 
:lmp~evemente". · 811vu 
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!he fQregoiag case was approved in the case of Harris vs. 

JODeB, 188 Ala. 633, 65 SO. 956. 

A similar rule is 1&1 d down 1D the case of Gresham vs. Ware, 

'19 Ala. 192, Vis: 

"Wh$D a mortgagee :bl in poseesei oa repudiates his relatioD as 
such and claims the property as his OWD, deDJ~Dg the right ef ra­
clemptiou, he Will be t~eated in equitJ as a wron~doer and is not en­
titled to compensation fer per.manent improveme~te". 

~he ~eoor4 1D this case shows that the respondents have 

J:ep-wiiated their relatiouship of mortgagee and how bittarlH-t-~--h-ave 

contested the aepertian of the rights of the oomplainan~. :they have 

placed themselves in the oategor7 of wrong-doer, as defined by the 

forego1ug quotation. fhey shoUld therefore not be allowed any 

reoove~7 for permanent improvemen~s. 

It mq be Doted, however, that in the case of the Alll&rioaD 

Freehold l.am4 Mor~gage co. v·a. Pollard, (supra) , no dis tin oti on was 

made between the case where the mortgagee repudiated his relationship 

and where he did not repudiate such relationship. 

111 view of 1ihe dep~eased financial condition now prevailing, 

we suggest that the eompla1.nau1; ~hoald be givea four to six months 

in which to redeem the property. .according to the wri ter•s in-

formation it is very difficult to borrow money on unimproved country 

lauds in Baldwin CoUDtJ a't1 this time. 

RespectfUlly submitted, 

~:;t~ 



HO .. AP.D BIS:iiC:P, . . 
Cor!lj_.,lainant, 

-vs-

Res_Jondents. 

• . 
Ilif TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF 

I, ID"sula Tuns tall, under and by virtue of an 

agreement by and be~teen ~udge Jesse F. Hogan, as 

Solicitor for the Complainant, and Robert E. Gordon, as 

one of tile Solicitors for the Respondents, in the above 

said cause, nhich is noTI ,ending in the Circuit Court 

of BaldiTin County, Alabama , on tile equity side, do 

hereby certify ti~at t here came before me, R. F. Powell 

and Laura A. Pouell on the 19th and 23rd of July, 1929, 

and R. F. Po~ell on tl1e 3rd day of ~ugust , 1929, at 

the offices of Gordon, Edington & Leie;h in the I.:eaher 

Building in the City of lio bile, State of Alabrun.a, "''rho 

are :ri tnesses for the Respondent in the above said 

cause, and that each of said vri tnesses, after being duly 

sworn to tell the truth, the rrho le truth and nothing 

but the truth, were exaBined orally before me by Robert 

E. Gordon, as solicitor for ~1e Respondents, and cross­

examined by Judge Jesse F. Hogan, as Solicitor for the 

Complainant, and their testimony vras by me reduced to 

writing, as near as :light be in their oun lc.n.:;uage, and 

"171:lich testimony is hereto attached, together with 

Ex:hibits "A", 11B'', "C", "D", "E"~ "F", and 11G", but 

iihich is not signed by the witnesses, in conformity with 

the agreement of the said Solicitors of record as hereto 

atto.c!led. Al1.d I further certify that I am neither of 

counsel nor kin to any of tl~e parties to said cause, nor 

in any manner interested in the result t l1ereof. 

W'i tness my haad and sfal, this 6 f!.;day of *\ugust , 

1929. 
~~~-(L.S.) 

.. tCommiss ioner 

) 



HO ~tARD BISHOP, . • 

ComQlainant, IN THE CIRCUIT COu"RT 

-vs- OF BALDYIDT COU1TTY, 

R. F. POtiELL, ET AL, : ALA.BAJA. 

Respondents. nr EQ.UITY • 
• • 

Now come the parties in the above cause, by their 

Jr·espective attorneys of record, and hereby do agree that 

the testimony of R. F. Powell and Laura A. Powell, 

witnesses on behalf of the Respondents, may be taken 

uithout the issuance of a commission for the taking of 

their testimony, may be taken in narrative form, and 

need not be signed by the said witnesses; that such 

testimony may be taken by llrs. Ursula Tunstall, and 

that such testimony on the part of the said r:i tnesses, 

together uith the exhibits thereto attacLed and marked 

"A", "B11 , 11cn, "D", and 11E 11 , resdectively, shall be 

introduced in the submission of said cause, and same 

shall be taken just as if the regular foro as required 

by l ·aw for the taking of testimony had been complied 

rlith. In short, it is mutually agreed betireen the 

said parties to this cause, acting by and through their 

attorneys of record, that said testimony of said witnesses 

Shall be introduced and treated in said cause as if every 

requirement of the law, touching the taking of depositions 

in such matters , had been cor:.1plied uith. 



I 

TESTillONY .Q! ~ !k_ E.!. POWELL. 

My name is R. F. Powell. I am a resident of Baldwin 

County and I am over twenty-one years of age. Laura A. 

Powell, who is also a respondent in ~1is cause, resides 

in Baldwin County, is over the age of twenty-one years and 

is my wi f e. Ola Pouell, who is anot her respondent in said 

cause, is my daughter. She is now married and her name 

is Ola Powell Malcobn and she resides in Bethesda, Maryland, 

and she is over the age of twent y-one years. 

I know Howard Bishop the comp l a inant in this case and 

have known him since about 1904 or 1905. I had business 

transactions With Mr. H~1ard Bishop for my wife and my 

daughter touching the lands described in the bill of complaint. 

There were t hree transactions. 

The first one was in llarch of 1917. In Yarch of 1917 

laura A. Powell and my daughter, Ola Powell llalx::olm, Ola 

Powell at that time, were taking a drive through t he neighbor­

hood where Bishop lives and he approached me to know if I 

would let him have the money to take up a mortgage that 

he owed to c. A. Thompson of Bay Minette of $150.00, whiCh 

was past due. Albert Thompson handled the deal. I don't 

know if c. A. Thompson and Albert Thompson are one and the 

Satle person or not. I told Mr. Bishop that I didn't have 

the money to take ~ t mortgage up for him but my daughter, 

Ola Po.well, spoke up and said, "Father, if you t h ink its 

all right, I can let him have the money 11 , and after talking 

the matter over between her and Bishop and myself, it was 

agreed that she would let him have the money to take tha. t 

mortgage up if the title and pro perty were all right when 

we saw Thompson. As I remember it, this was on llarch 7th. 

Just a fev1 days later, possibly not over t wo days later, 

Bishop and I went togeth er to Bay Minette and saw Thompson 

and after we talked with Thompson about the title and what 

investigation he had made - Biw1op had no abstract of title -



and after talking with Thompson to find out what he knew 

about the title, Thompson thought the title was all right, 

I took the mortgage up for my daughter and paid Thompson 

the money that day and the mortgage was transferred to 

my daughter, on that day. I herewith hand to the commissioner, 

to be attached to this deposition, said transfer, to be 

marked as Exhibit "Au, said transfer bearing date of the 9th 

day of Marcil, 191?, and acknowledged before o. H. Ertzinger 

on the same date, the consideration being $154.40 and 

the tr&1sfer being made by c. A. Thompson to Miss Ola Powell. 

I also hand to the commissioner to be attached to my 

deposition, the original mortgage made by Howard Bishop 

to c. A. Thow~son, bearing date of the 3rd day of November, 

1915, executed by Howard Bishop and acknowledged before 

Ira B. Thompson, ~otary Public, Baldwin County, Alabama, 

and which mortgage is recorded in the Probate Records of 

Baldwin County, Alabama, and attached to which mortgage is 

the note executed by Howard Bishop in connection with 

said mortgage,for ~150.00, the mortgage and note being 

payable one year after date. 

Then after this - about ~~e first or the middle of 

August of the same year - Howard Bishop again applied for 

a loan which he said he wanted to use in the building of 

a boat that he had· under construction on ti1e river. He 

came to my house at that time and the conversation too~ 

place in tile presence of my wife, Laura A. Powel~. He 

said he wanted the money to use in t he construction of 

a boat which he said he was building down on the river just 

below where this land was situated and wanted to give this 

s~1e seventy-six (76) acres of land as security for a 

second mortgage on it ru1d when I questioned the propriety 

of giving - or my wife Laura A. Powell taking - the second 

mortgage on that piece of land, having already a mortgage for 

my daughter, he said he would give his interest in the Mary 

Ann Bishop estate land, which consisted of two hundred ten 

(210) acres in section Nineteen (19), Township Six (6) 

/ 



South, Range Three (3) East, and this other tract was in 

Section Thirty (30), Township Six (6) South, Range Three 

(3) East - adjoining sections - he would give his interest 

in the estate land in addition as security for a second 

mortgage of $125.00, and my wife, 11rs. Laura A. Powell, 

agreed to make that loan to h im, and that mortgage was 

drawn and signed by .tioward Bishop about the last of 

August. I h ave t he original mortgage wh ich was executed 

at said time by Howard Bishop to Laura A. Powell, covering 

the lands described in the complaint, Wflidh mortgage 

bears date of the 30th day of August, 1917, was acknowledged 

before Alex J. Melville, a ~otary Public for said County 

on the same date, and recorded in the recordsof Baldwin 

County, Alabama, Mortgage Book 17, pages 481-482, and 

attached to said mortgage is the orig inal note g iven 

as evidencing the debt, both of which are attached to my 

deposition and marked Exhibit "B". 

Following th is transaction - within a f ew days, 

possibly not over ten or fifteen days - he accosted me 

on the streets of .h'airhope to see if I couldn't let him 

have additional money on that land, to be applied in the 

construction of the boat. I don't remember that there '\Vas 

anyone who heard this conversation. I told him that his 

title he had to this land was a defective title. I had 

investigated the matter and found that his title not only 

to t h is seventy-six acres but to the so called two hundred 

ten acres of estate land, was all defective and that I 

couldn't recommend to my wife and da~1ter to loan any 

more money on that land, unless it was for the purpose of 

perfecting his title. I wouldn't loan h~ any more money 

to g o into t he boat. He then pro posed to sell them the 

land and said he would take $ 900.00 for the whole t h ing. 

I told him I thought the price was too high considering 

the type of title that he had and made him an offer for 

my wife and daughter of $ 600.00, they to tak e such title 

as he had and taking the risk of clearing up t h e title for 

them myself. The $ 600.00 ~as to b e applied to pay off the 



-
two mortgages and the rest was to be g iven to him in 

cash. He declined to accept the $600.00, saying that he 

owed a man by the P~me of Cook, who was at work on his 

boat, $550.00 and that after paying the mortgages of 

$275.00 - the two mortgages - that that wouldn't leave 

him enough money to pay off Cook and finiSh his boat. 

In fact he said it wouldn't give him enough money to 

even ?aY off Cook ~hat he owed h im. TWo or t hree days 

later, I don't remember just how many days, but only a 

few days later, he came to the house and said that Cook 

would take less than $550.00 for his cla~ on the boat 

and he wanted me to go down and talk with Cook and 

possibly we could get togeti1er on the price of the land, 

saying that whatever Cook knocked off of his bill would 

be taken off of the $900.00 price that he had put on 

the land. I went with him do·wn to see Cook and Cook 

offered to knock off $150.00 - but $150.00 would leave 

him still owing Cook $400.00 and the $275.00 due to 

my wife and daughter would still not bring it within 

the price that I thought the land was worth - $600.00 -

and so no trade was made on that basis. In two or three 

days later he came again and said t h at Cook would take 

another reduction on what was due him, and he wanted 

me to go with him again to see Cook. 
I asked him say ing, 

"Howard do k 
' you now how much leas Cook will take?" 

He said, "I believe we can trade w;th 
• Cook on a basis of 

$250.00 and Cook agreed to 
finish the boat ana put it 

in the water. " 
He claimed that it would requ.;.,..e 

.. $75.00 to buy enough m t . . 
a er ~al 'to finish 1, . b 

to .~s oat and $250.00 
pay Cook and the $275 00 

• to Pay off th tw 
would make th $ e o mortgages 

e 600.00 that I had Offered h' 
land s llll for the 

• o I went With him to 
see Cook and Cook d'd 

that if he could h ~ agree 
. ave as ~uch as $5o.oo that 

h~s claim to $250 00 day, t o reduce 
• and I drew up 

Cook and Howard n· h a contract between 
. ~s op to the effect th t C 

f2nish th b a ook Would 
e oat and launch it 

in the water, making his 
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enti~e claim $250.00, $so.oo of ~ich was to be Paid him 

Cash that day and that he would finish the boat within 

thirty days and launch it, on condition that Bishop furnish 

him the $?5.00 worth of material at once with which to 

finish the boat. That trade was made and the contract 

was drawn between the two - between Bishop, sitting right 

there on the boat, we drew the contract between BiShop 

and Cook, conditioned that Cook was to finish the boat 

and take $250.00 as payment in full for all of his claim 

against the boat and " .. as to pay Howard Bishop one dollar 

a day for each day, after thirty days, that he failed to 

launch the boat, as damages. Howard Bishop agreed to 

of material - the building 

at once, and for each day 

furniSh Cook with $?5.00 worth 

material that they had made up- -

that Howard Bishop left cook waiting for material, he 

was to pay cook one dollar. That contract between the 

two men I drew and they both signed it then and there and 

turned the contract over to me to hold. Uhen Howard 

Bishop deeded the land to my uife and daughter, I gave 
h. b ~ ack that contract and I don't know what became of 

it. There w as no one present except Dommie Oook • ne 
was the man who had the contract on the boat - and Dommie 

Cook •s brother - John Cook, and they are both now dead. 

They lived at Bon Secour. Mrs. Laura A. Powell was not 

With me at that time • She was With me the next day when 

I went dawn to the boat - I think it was the next day -

Which was befo~e the deed Was executed and delive~ed. On 

the same day the contract was d~awn between Cook and Bishop 

I gave COOk a check for $50.oo for Bishop. r also gave 

Howard Bishop $ls.oo Which he was to come to Mobile at 

once and bUy material for Cook. He was to bUy it With 

the $15.oo and it Was ve~bally agreed between Us that as 

soo, as he e.>:ecuted the deed I Viould give h.iJa the balance 

of the $75.oo that he needed fo~ the PUrChase or lllaterial. 

Ho"'ard Bishop Canze to lro hUe With the $15. 00 and got drllnk 

anct didn't buy any- lllater ial for Cook - a o he told llle. :c 




